RUTHERFORD COUNTY
TENNESSEE

JOE CARR
COUNTY MAYOR

TO: Purchasing Committee
FROM: Joe S. Carr, Chair
DATE: December 9, 2025
TIME: 4:30 PM

PLACE: Historic Courthouse, Room 205

AGENDA ITEMS
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Approve Minutes from November 12, 2025

4. Public Comments
5. Under Advisement

RCSW- RFP — Single Stream

RCSW — RFP — Textile

RCSW — RFP- Electronics Recycling (E-SCRAP)
RCSO - Chemical and Custodial Supplies
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6. New Business
e RSCO- Surplus Vehicles
e Building Maint.- HYAC Replacement Recovery Ct
e KSA for Architect Services for BOA Building

7. Other Business
Merry Christmas!
Next Meeting on January 13, 2026



XC: Commissioners

Susan Thompson Sherriff Fitzhugh
Michael Smith Ed Elam Susan McCrary
Nick Christiansen Rob Schuh
Public Reports Adam Dodd
Matt Davis Deputy Chief Spence
Eric Hennessee Stephen Ryan

In accordance with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), any disabled persons requiring accommodations
for participation in the meeting should contact the County Mayor’s Office at 615-898-7745 at least two
working days prior to the meeting in order that appropriate accommodations can be made.



